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Jacob Paget

From: Johanna Verhoek 
Sent: Monday, 6 March 2023 9:39 am
To: Laurence Beckett
Cc: Graeme Pointon
Subject: RE: Solar Farm - cable connection

Good morning Laurence, 

I have spoken with Council’s Property Advisor, Graeme Pointon, who has said that The UƟliƟes Act 2010 will apply to 
any uƟliƟes infrastructure constructed in RDC’s road corridors. He also menƟoned that our Roads Team would need 
to be involved as early as possible. Graeme works closely alongside our roading team as Council’s Property Advisor 
so I suggest in the first instance you touch with Graeme.  

Kind regards, 
Johanna  

From: Laurence Beckett    
Sent: Tuesday, 28 February 2023 11:05 am 
To: Tiffany Gower   
Subject: FW: Solar Farm 

Hi Tiffany, 

Further to my telephone message just now, as you may recall we briefly discussed council requirements for 
establishing a cable connecƟon to the nearby substaƟon from the proposed solar farm during our pre‐applicaƟon 
meeƟng. Could you please advise what, if any council approvals would be required for the connecƟon, or if 
easements etc will be required. The connecƟon will be contained in legal road. 

If you have any quesƟons or if you wish to discuss do not hesitate to call or email. 

Cheers, 

Laurence Beckett  
Principal Planning and Policy Consultant  

  

Level 6, Aviation House 

12 Johnston Street  

PO Box 25356, Featherston Street,Wellington 6146 

4Sight.Consulting LinkedIn 
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NOTICE ‐ This e‐mail is only intended to be read by the named recipient. It may contain information which is 
confidential, proprietary or the subject of legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the 
sender immediately and delete this e‐mail. If you are not the intended recipient you should not copy this e‐mail or 
use the information contained in it for any purpose nor disclose its contents to any other person. Legal privilege is not 
waived because you have read this e‐mail. 4Sight Consulting accepts no responsibility for electronic viruses or 
damage caused as a result of this email or for changes made to this email or to any attachments after transmission 
from 4Sight Consulting. You should not distribute or publish the contents of this email or any attachment without the 
prior consent of 4Sight Consulting.  
 
 
 

From: Tiffany Gower    
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 1:10 PM 
To: Christina Walker   
Cc: Laurence Beckett  
Subject: RE: Solar Farm 
 
Thank you for sending this through.  
 
Laurence ‐ I should have scrolled back through your email thread with Liz and I would have seen that you were 
seeking the fast tack opƟon.  
 
Ngā mihi, 

| Tiffany Gower | Planning Team Leader| 

| 46 High Street, Private Bag 1102, Marton 4741 | www.rangitikei.govt.nz | 

| P 06 327 0099 or 0800 422 522 |  

 
 

From: Christina Walker    
Sent: Thursday, 26 January 2023 1:00 pm 
To: Tiffany Gower   
Cc: Laurence Beckett <  
Subject: Solar Farm 
 
Hi Tiffany, 
 
Thank you for taking the Ɵme to meet with us today and I look forward to working with you through this process.  
 
The full name of the ‘fast track Act’ is the Covid 19 Recovery (Fast‐track ConsenƟng) Act 2022 and the link to all the 
documents under for the Tauhei Solar Farm, which was processed under that Act is here. 
 
I have also included a couple of links that might be useful below: 
 

 CommenƟng on a fast‐track consenƟng applicaƟon | EPA 

 InformaƟon for local authoriƟes: Overview of fast‐track consenƟng processes | Ministry for the Environment 
 
With thanks, 
ChrisƟna 
 
 

s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a)
s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a)
s 9(2)(a)



3

Christina Walker 
Hamilton Manager, Principal Planner 

 
4Sight.Consulting  
 

 
 
 

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ If you have received this email and any attachments to it in 
error, please take no action based on it, copy it or show it to anyone. Please advise the sender and delete your copy. 
Thank you. ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐  
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ If you have received this email and any attachments to it in 
error, please take no action based on it, copy it or show it to anyone. Please advise the sender and delete your copy. 
Thank you. ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐  
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